

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

LAW OFFICES

RECEIVED

LOSEE, CARSON, HAAS & CARROLL, P. A.

ERNEST L. CARROLL
JOEL M. CARSON
JAMES E. HAAS
A. J. LOSEE
DEAN B. CROSS

300 YATES PETROLEUM BUILDING
P. O. DRAWER 239
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88211-0239

90 OCT 9 AM 8 54

TELEPHONE
(505) 746-3508

TELECOPY
(505) 746-6316

5 October 1990

Mr. William L. LeMay, Director
Oil Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Re: Case No. 9854 (De Novo Applications of Stevens
Operating Corporation for Pool Creation Diablo-
Fusselman Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico)

Dear Mr. LeMay:

On behalf of our client, Yates Petroleum Corporation, we request
that the application of Yates for a de novo hearing on the subject
case be dismissed. Thank you for your consideration.

Yours very truly,

A. J. Losee/scp
A. J. Losee

/scp

cc: Mr. William F. Carr
Mr. Randy G. Patterson

LAW OFFICES

LOSEE, CARSON, HAAS & CARROLL, P. A.

ERNEST L. CARROLL
JOEL M. CARSON
JAMES E. HAAS
A. J. LOSEE
DEAN B. CROSS

300 YATES PETROLEUM BUILDING
DRAWER 239
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88211-0239

TELEPHONE
(505) 746-3508
TELECOPY
(505) 746-6316

18 May 1990

M.S.

Mr. William L. LeMay, Director
Oil Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Re: Case No. 9854 (De Novo Applications of Stevens
Operating Corporation for Pool Creation Diablo-
Fusselman Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico)

Dear Mr. LeMay:

The subject case was reopened pursuant to Division Order R-9131 and heard by Examiner Stogner on May 16. At that hearing, counsel for both Stevens Operating Corporation and Yates Petroleum Corporation agreed upon certain modifications to the temporary rules and extension of the same for four months.

Accordingly, we hereby request that the subject de novo hearing set for May 24 be continued. We will appreciate your consideration and a telephone confirmation of your action on this request.

[Handwritten signature]

Yours very truly,

[Handwritten signature: A. J. Losee]
A. J. Losee

AJL:scp

cc: Mr. William F. Carr
Mr. Peyton Yates
Mr. Dave Boneau

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

LAW OFFICES

RECEIVED, CARSON, HAAS & CARROLL, P. A.

ERNEST L. CARROLL

300 YATES PETROLEUM BUILDING

JOEL M. CARSON

P. O. DRAWER 239

JAMES E. HAAS

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88211-0239

A. J. LOSEE

DEAN B. CROSS

TELEPHONE

(505) 746-3508

TELECOPY

(505) 746-6316

90 AUG 22 AM 8 55

21 August 1990

Mr. William L. LeMay, Director
Oil Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Re: Case No. 9854 (De Novo Applications of Stevens
Operating Corporation for Pool Creation Diablo-
Fusselman Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico)

Dear Mr. LeMay:

On behalf of our client, Yates Petroleum Corporation, this will
confirm our telephone request that the above case set for hearing
on August 23 be vacated and the case continued indefinitely. Thank
you for your consideration.

Yours very truly,

A. J. Losee/scp

A. J. Losee

/scp

cc: Mr. William F. Carr
Mr. Peyton Yates
Mr. Dave Boneau